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Dear Lisa 

Llywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru 

Welsh Assembly Government 
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20th December 2004 

Following the commitment I made to you in plenary on 1 December 2004, I write with the 
information you requested in your supplementary to question OAQ40051 regarding the New 
Assembly Building. 

Of the £6.7m budget for ICT and media fit-out, I can advise that the estimated infrastructure cost 
is £4.5m. This figure includes network and audio-visual equipment, provision of hardware and 
specialist fixtures. 

I hope that you find this information helpful. 
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